



PROCTORBRANT^{PC}
CIVIL LITIGATORS. TRUSTED ADVISORS.

proctorbrant.com

Josh Proctor

Attorney and Founding Partner

4B Inverness Court East, Suite 110
Englewood, CO 80112 · 303-768-8240



JOSH PROCTOR co-founded Proctor Brant PC and is an experienced civil litigation attorney whose practice helps entrepreneurs, businesses and insurance companies resolve legal disputes. His practice focuses on business, insurance and construction law, and includes

representation of clients in matters involving breach of contract, unfair competition, construction defects, business break-ups, mechanic's liens, debt recovery, insurance coverage, insurance fraud investigation, and professional liability. Josh also counsels clients regarding general business matters and litigation avoidance.

Josh is a proven trial attorney, and has the experience and trial advocacy skills to navigate clients through trial, if necessary. Josh has seen first-hand the disruption caused to businesses involved in litigation. His experience as a small business owner provides a unique understanding about the importance of working through legal issues as quickly and efficiently as possible.

Integrity and professionalism are fundamental values of the firm. No matter the type of case, Josh provides exceptional and ethical service to each of his clients. This is a promise; it is at the core of Proctor Brant's mission.

Josh was named a Colorado Super Lawyer in 2019 and honored by Law Week Colorado as one of its Lawyers of the Year in 2010. He was also chosen as a Rising Star five times by Colorado Super Lawyers and rated AV Preeminent[®] by Martindale Hubbell, which represents the highest available peer review rating and ethical standing. Josh was elected to membership of the American Board of Trial Advocates based upon his trial experience and reputation for civility, integrity and professionalism.

Josh is admitted to practice in Colorado state courts, the United States District Court for the District of Colorado (Colorado federal court), the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit, California state courts, and the United States District Court for the Southern District of California.

Josh is a former college athlete and enjoys spending time with his wife and watching his three kids play sports, including football, baseball, track, and soccer.

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Business, insurance, construction, intellectual property and professional liability litigation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Proctor Brant, PC, Attorney and Founding Partner
(March 2016 to present)

Levy Wheeler Waters, PC, Greenwood Village, Colorado
(2002-2016)

Appellate Defenders, Inc., San Diego, California
(2001-2002)

HONORS & AWARDS

AV Preeminent[®] Rating by Martindale-Hubbell
Colorado Super Lawyers (2019-2020)

Colorado Super Lawyers - Rising Stars (2009-2012, 2015)
Law Week Colorado - Lawyer of the Year (2010)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Bar Association
American Board of Trial Advocates
Arapahoe County Bar Association
Colorado Bar Association
California Lawyers Association
Claims and Litigation Management Alliance
Colorado Defense Lawyers Association
Douglas-Elbert County Bar Association
Litigation Counsel of America
South Metro Denver Chamber of Commerce
Vistage International

EDUCATION

University of San Diego School of Law, J.D. (2001)
Colorado State University, B.A. (1998)

BAR ADMISSIONS

Colorado
California
United States District Court, Southern District of California
United States District Court, District of Colorado
United States 10th Circuit Court of Appeals

